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Jasmine Cuenco

Subject: PRA Call

Start: Fri 2/19/2021 1:00 PM
End: Fri 2/19/2021 1:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Scott Alonso

From: Kelly Moran    
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: Scott Alonso  >; DA‐Commentary‐Feedback <  
Subject: Davis Vanguard Article Research ‐ 2020 Racial Justice Act 

  

Dear Ms. Becton & Mr. Alonso 

  

My name is Kelly Moran and I am currently researching an article for the Davis Vanguard covering how district 
attorneys are handling the 2020 Racial Justice Act. My team of interns and I expect the article will cover 
changes in policy, philosophy, training, etc. made with respect to this new law. Our goal is to highlight the ways 
DA offices have adapted and show our readers some of the tangible impacts of this new law.  
  
I am hoping to take a look at any and all materials or communications or statements your office has about the 
implementation of the new law and how it has impacted cases or is expected to impact future cases. I 
understand it can take a while to get these records so I'd be happy to speak over the phone if that would help 
the process along.  
  
I'd also love to talk with someone from the DA's Office on this matter if either of you have time for a short 
phone call or Zoom meeting.  

  

Best, 
Kelly Moran 

  

 
 




